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MR. NUTTER: call Casc MNumber A764.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Lee Crane

for surface commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico.

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner, 1

am William F., Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe, appearin

on behalf of the applicant. I have one witncss

sSworn.

(Witness SwWOril.)

LEE M, CRANE
being called as a witness and having been duly
oath, testified as follows, tou—wit:
DIRECT mAAMIRATION

BY MR. CARR:

e

sworn upon his

0. Will you state your name and place of resi-
dence?

R. Lee M. Crane, Aztec, New Mexico.

Q. Mr., Cranc, by whom are vou employed and

in what capacity?

A i awm sclf-emnlioved.

0. Have you previously testified before the

Commission, had your credentials accepted and made a matter of




record?
A. No.

0. Will you briefly summarize for the Examiner

your background in the o0il business?

. . e e 4 i . .
2. Oh, 1've peen involved in the drillin

business since the end of World War II, since 1946, in various

phases of drilling of oil and gas wells and scome production.

0. How much of your experience is in the San
Juan Basin?

A I've been there since 1951.

0. And how many wells have you been involved

in +the Arilling of?

A Oh, two hundred.

o You are the applicant in this case?
Is that correct?

A No. No, just -- my function in the drilling

of the wells is a consulting engineer, not as an operator.

0. And you are the applicant in this case, Mr.
Cranc?

A Oh, yes, I'm sorry.

Q And you are familiar with the subject area?

A, Yes,

1
MR. CARR: Are the witness' qualifications

as a practical oil man acceptable?




MR, NUPTTER: Yes, sir, they are.

0. Mr. Crane, will you briefly state what you
are seeking with this application?

A To commingle gas from the Martin No. 1,
which is an old expired oil well, which is producing gas between
the long string and the, I suppose you would call it, intermediate
It's an old cable tool hole.

It started producing gas between the two
strings of casing in September and, of course, we -- I immediately
notified the 0Oil Conservation Commission, and they made an exten-—
sive search of the area for leaking casings in the nearby wells,
well, within wells within four miles. And after a two-month
period they have been able -- unable to Iind any well taat chowe
a casing leak from production records or bradenhead test.

MR, NUTTER: Now, let me interrupt you
there, Mr. Crane.

A Yes.

MR. NUTTER: 1It's producing gas between the
surface pipe and the long string?

A It's producing -- it's producing gas from
the string, the string that they carried with them down to the
tor of the Ojo Alamo, which is at 700 feet.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, what size casing is

that?
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A That is 7-~inch.

MR. NUTTER: And then what's the other

casing?
% - A The other casing is supposed to be 5-1/2.
| One of the records -- these wells were drilied before I bought
the property, and I don't really -- they're real old wells, Mr.

Examiner, and the records are not tco good, but the Commission
records show that it's 5-1/2 down to 900 feet.
MR. NUTTER: 2And that 7-inch is --
A, 700 feet,

MR. WUTTER: At 700.

M) . 3 . L. i Na¥al .- leYa¥al
A So the preoduction is coming from 706 to 3§00,

presumably.
MR, NUTTER: Okay, now what is the -- is the

well producing through the 5-1/2 inch casing from 9060, also?

A No. It's -- I pulled the tubing out of it
and plugged it at+ the bottom of the casing at 900 feet, and was

preparing to make a water well out of it.
MR. NUTTER: I see, but you got gas coming
up between the -- annulus between the two pipes, then?

A. Yes.

MR, MUTTER: I see. Okay. so the 5-1/2 is

not producing any more.

A No.




~

MR. NUTTER: OKkay, 90 ahead.

I A L _
A and I have a water weil 3t TRe snop ana

s

house about 600 feet away from it, and 1 am seeking permission

to put this gas in the line to relieve the pressure and keep it

off my water well.

211 ig narforated in the same

water zone at 820 feet, and I'm anxious about the possibility of

gas coming up in that well, if the pressure continues to build.

s into the line and control

So T think that if I can put this ga

rescure . the puild-up pressure, in the section that it may

=3 -

o
a
o

voak into the walsd wel

cr
o)

MR. NUTTER: I see.

Q. Now, Mr. Crane, have you prepared an

hibit for introduction in this case?
A Yes.

0. Would you briefly summarize fo

what this exhibit shows?

A I+ shows —-- il Sich e position -~ these

wells are designated as part of the Oswell 0il Field, and it is

~1v +wo wells that are producing now are in Section 4, and

L
i€ Ciy

e wells that are pro~

this is a graph showing the position of th

ducing in that field.

3 ti Orviile Silaunghter weil, wiail

Q. And tne

depicted on your exhibit is the nearest well which is producing

r the Examineﬂ

m
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~
from the subject formation.
s A Yes. wWell now, there are no other wells
producing from the Ojo Alamo in the San Juan Basin. This is just
F
é strictly an orphan. .
[#;,, . 0. Has surface cormmingling been authorized
4 in other instances in this general area? .
o ]
B O
et 4 The Slaughter wells tc the north in 24, he
FTg ~
- % . . .
‘ﬁté’s commingles gas for the Fruitland and Farmington.
A, 0. Are you planning to sell the gas from the
A
- f No. 1 to El Paso Natural Gas?
A Yes.
hiod 0. And you are currently selling gas from the
Mo. 3 to E1 Paso?
Al Yes. ]
0 ¥Will you have to run an additional line
from the No. 1 to the No. 32
A. Yes.
0} and how will this gas be metered?
A Probably, if there's -- the production from ~
the Martin 3 is fairly constant, varying only with the line pres-
sure, and if it would be satisfactory and look satisfactory, we
could simply work it on a percentage basgis by shutting one well
a;) off periodically and checking the production. Or if this doesn't|--
isn't satisfactory, we'll just simply put a metering device in
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the line.

0. If the Commission required it, you would be
able to meter the production separately?

A Yes.

o] Are either of the wells, the Martin 1 ox
the Martin 3, precducing any liquids?

A No.

0. Are vou producing any water from cither of

these wells?

A No. Oh, this -- the Martin 1, looking just
as we could check it, will probably produce about a harrel and

a half of water a day.

0. A1l riaght, zand how do von plan tn dizposs
of that water?

A Oh, in an evaporation pit.

0 are all the lands involved in this applica-
tion fee lands?

A. Yes.

0. 2nd do you own or have the ownexrship fights
in 211 the nrodncina formatione?

A Yes.

0. What is the production capacity of each of

these wells?

A The Martin No. 1, we put a gauge on it, and

o e e d . i Al as
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it's producing at atwwuspiuerie ai awvue 115,200 cohic feat a dav.

And the Martin No. 3 produces about -- be-

tween 500 and 800 a month.

0. There is production data attached to the «~-
included on the second page of your exhiilit.

A Yes.

0. On the Martin 3.

What pressure have you encountered in the

Ojo Alamo?

A The maximum shiii-in prescure we have seen
to date is 200 pounds.

Q. Now what is lac gprosswre of the El1l Paso
Natural Gas linc it would be producing into?

A, 125 pounds.

0. Has notice of this hearing been given to
El Pasoc and to Mr. Slaughter?

A Yes.

0. In your opinion, Mr., Crane, if this appli-

cation is granted, will you be abie to recover hvdrocarbons that
otherwise would not be recovered?

A Yes.

0 Will granting this application be in the
interest of conservation, the prevention of waste, and the pro-

tection of correlative rights?

A It my opinion, it will,
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Was Dxhilbit Number One prepared by you?

X3

A Under my direction.
MR. CARR; At this time, Mr. Examiner, we
would offer into evidence Applicant’s Exhibit Number One.
MR. NULIER: Applicant’s Exhibit One will
be admitted in evidence.

MR. CARR: And we have nothing further on

direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER:

0 Mr. Crane. what Adid von say the nreccure
was here on the aﬁnulus in this Martin No. 17?

A, At the last reading yesterday it was 200
pounds.

0 So it ought to be able to buck that line

pressure of 125, then.

A Yes, sir.

O How about the pressure on the No. 3, what
has it been?

A Its maximum pressure is about 185 pounds.

o Okay. Do you have any idea why this well

'is producing from the 0Ojo Alamo, Mr., Crane? Do yocu think it's

leakage from the Farmington that has occurred in the years gone

;:j-n--n----"---IH-IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHIIIHJ
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T ‘
by or is it natural, a natwvral accumulation of gas in the 0Ojo
Alamo?
A Mr. Examiner, I don't know of any other
L case where the 0jo Alamc has ever preduced gas of this nature.
- It probably is a leak from an old well somewhere, but it's pro-
bably either from the PC:; the pressure are too high to be a
Farmington gas sand.
0. Well now, wasn't the well originally a
| Farmington gas well?
A Yes, it was.
G And it quit producing from the Farmington.
d
A Yes.
0. So you decided to mzke & wabcr weili out of
it.
A, Yes, sir.
03 I see.
MR. NUTTER: Are there any further questions
of the witness.
MR. PADILLA: I have one, Mr. Examiner.
MR.NUTTER: Mr. Padilla.
CROSS LXAMINATION
~ BY MR. PADILLA:
[0} Mr. Crane, is the royalty ownership the

]
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A Yes, sir,.

MR. PADILLA: That's

MR, NUTTER: Are there any other guestions

of the witness? H

D

T ™xy
a

< Ines -
BL0 91 &

eXCuse

(ol

A

Do you have anything further, Mr. Carr?

MR. CARR: Nothing further, Mr.

MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have anything they

wish to offer in Case Number 67642

We'll take the case under advisement.

{(WMearing concluded,)
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. SUTTLR: Call Casa Wunker 6764,

5

MR. P2RILLA: ArnliZaiion or Lee Crane
for surface commincling, San Juan County, Now Mexico.

Mr. CARR: May it clease the Exariner, I
@i wililiam r¥. Carr, Campbell and Elack, P. A., Santa Fe, appearin&

on behalf of the applicant. I have one vitness who needs to be

sworn.
(Witness sworn.)
LEE M. CRANE
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon hise

oath, testified as follows, to~wit:

DIRECT LXAMILATICH

BY MR. CARR:

Q Will you state 3jour nare and place of resi-
dence?

A iee 5. Crane, ARztec, Haw Mexico.

¢ ¥Mr. Crane, by waom are you erployed and

in what capacity?
A I am self-emplayed,
o iiave you opreviously testified before the

-

Commiassion, ihad your credentials accepted aud made a matter of




i |
i
4
—~
rasnardd
l A 1o, %
Q Will vou Lwriefly wumnarize for tha Examlner
‘
- your background in the oil husinesa? . . i
- s |
A Tii, 1'vo bLoon inwslwad dn cha Ardlling ! |
business since the end of Vorld War 1I, since 1%46, in various . {
phases of drilling of oil and gas wells and some production. . ;
0 How much of yocur experience is in the San 1
Juan Basin? i
A i‘ve been thcere aincs 1351, 1
o} And how many wells have you been involved
':3 in tha drillina Af?
A Oh, two hundre:d.
a ¥ou arc the apglizant in thie caga?
Is that correct?
A Ko. iNo, just -- my function in the drilling
of the wells is a consulting engineer, not as an operator.
o And you are the apnlicant in this case, Mr.
Crane? ~
A Ooh, yes, I'n sorry.
& and you are familiar with the subject arear
A Yas.
- MR. CAER: Are the witness' gualifications
as a practical oil man accevtable?




YR. NUTTET: Yes, sir, they are.

~ L LN FVanmmm PRSI BRI AP Y A e
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are seeking with this anplication?
A To cormingle gas from the HMartin ilo. 1,

which is an old expired oil well, which is producinc gas between

the long string and the, I suppose vou would «all

It's an 0ld cable tool hole.

It started producing cas between tha two

strings of casing in Sceptember and, of course, w2 -~ I irmediately

notified the 0il Conservation Commission, and they made an exten-
sive sea¥rch of the area for leaking casings in the nearby wells,
well, within wells within four miles. 2nd after a two~month
period they have been able -~ unable to find any well that shows

a casing leak from production records or bradenhead t=st,

MR, HUTTLR: How, let ne intsrrupt you

it. intarmedistal

surface pipe and the

the string, the strin

top of the 0jo Rlamo,

thaty

Yes.

MR. NUTTER: It's producing gas ketwean the
long string?

T+'s producing -~ it's producing gas from
g that they carried with then down to the
which 1s at 700 feet,

MR. NUTTTR: Okav, what gize c¢csing is




casing?

i

6

"hat is 7-incl.

MR, WUTTRFR: And then what's khae athor

The other casinc i=s zuppossd Lo be L-1/2.

Cne of the records -- these wells werce drilled kefore I bought

the property, and I don't really -- thevire real olé vells, Mr.

Examincer, anéd the

recoxcs are nct too good, but the Comrission

racords show that it's 5-1/2 down to 900 feet.

pregumably.

PR, HUTTL: And that 7-inch is ~~
700 Feet .

MR, UUTTLR: ARt 720.

So the production is coming from "%( to 900,

MR, P'U'TTDR: Okay, now what is the ~- is the

well producing througii the 5-1/2 inch casing from 500, also?

A
and plugged it at

preparing to make

up katween the -~

A

not producing any

A

Ne. It's -- I pulled the tubing out of it
the bottom of the casing at 500 €feet, and was
a water well ocut of it.

MR, NUTTER: I see, but you got gas coming
annulus between the two pipes, then?

Yes.

R el z

BT, HUSTLR: I see,  Ckay, so the 5-1/2 is

&

nore.

30.
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MR. TUTTER: dJXay, 9o ahead.
A Pnd T have a water well at the ehan and

house about 600 feet away fron it, and I am seeking permission
to put this gas in the line to relieve thz prassure and keep it
G my water well.

My water well is verforated in the samc
water zone at 820 feet, and I'm anxious about the possibility of
gas coming up i . hat well, if the pressure continues to builld.
So I think that if I can put this gas into the line and control

. F e P
tha nrassurs, ihs

Uild-ip pressure, in the section that it may

tr

not break into the water well.
MR, MUTYER: I seec.
0 Now, Mr. Crane, have you prepared an ax-
nibit for introduction in this czaee?

A Yas.

0 Wonld you briefly sumnmarize for the Ixamined

what this exhibit shows?

A, It shows -~ it shows the position -- these
welles are designatss
the only two wells that are producing now are in Section 4, and
this is a graph showing the nosition of the wclls that are pro-
ducing in that field.

0 nd the Orville Slaughter well, which is

depicted on vour exhibit is the nearest well which is producing

vy




grovsmmtatt
panmani iy

from the subjevi roimaticn.

A
producing from the O)
strictly an orphan.

g

Yan., elln

o

rag surface corminaline been

amn in the San Juan Pasin.

[/

ow, there are nO nther wells

P
-

ThRis in j'C.S

authorized

in other instances in this cencral arca?

n
Tis

commingles gas for the Frul

Q
No.
A
Q
lo. 3 te EL rasors
A
Q
from the No. 1 to the
B
0

A

+he Martin

sure, and if it would be satisfactory

mhe Slaughter wells to the north in 34, he

+1and and Tarnington.

Ara you planning to gell the gas from the

1 to Bl Paso Natural Gas?

Yes.

and you ars

Yes.

will you hav
No. 27

Yaa .

2

An how will

pProbably,

3 ies falrly constant, varving only

1f there's -~

e to run an additional iine

this gas be netered?
the production from
with the line pres=

and lookK gatiszfactory, Ve

e s e

could simply work it orn 2 oercentacge vasis by shutting one well

off periodically and checking the prodaction. Or iT thaisd doesen't i=-

isn't satisfactory, we'll just zipply mut a retering gevice in

s




A The Martin MNo. 1, we put a gauqge on it, and

g

| f |
| >
— i
{ the line.
h o TE tho Cormdzoion reondrard i+ van wanld he
able to neter the production seraratclv?
& A Yes.
0 Rre cithor =f tho walls, the Martia 1 or
the Marein 1, nreducing any liguids?
.3 He.
el Ars you producing any water from either of
vhiese wells’?
r No. Oh, this -- the Martin 1, looking just
- as we could check i+. will orobably produce about a barrel and
= I a naltf of water a dav.
0. R1ll richt, and how do you plan tc disposa
| oI thiat waiesx?
) 8 Oh, in an evaporation pit.
Q Are all the lands involved in this applica-
tion fee lands?
A Yes.
2 And do voun own or have the ownershin righta
in all the producing fo :ations?
A Yes.
0 tthat is the production capacity »f each of
_ th&se wWellsT

T T T e o

AR ke ke
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it’'s producing at atmosphere at about 115,000 cubic feet a day.
And the Martin Yo. 3 produces about ~- be-

tween 50C and 800 a month.

1) There is producticn data attachcd to the --

— e M e — amasla 238
rage JL Verauk CRANGLA X

inciuded on tiwe second I
A Yes.
n On the Martin 3,
What pressure have you encountered in the
030 Alamo?
A The MAXimurm Shut—-in pressure we have sedii

to date is 200 pounds.

0 Now what is the pressure of the El Paso

A iz» pounas.
4 Tias notice of this hearing teen civen to
Rl Paso and to Mr. Slaughter?

A Yag.

0 In your opinion, Mr. Crane, if this appli-
u he ab cnver hvdvocarbona ¢hat

A Yes.

0 7111 grantincg this application be in the
interest of conservation, the prevention of waste, and the pro-
tection of correlative rights?

A I+ wy opinion, it will.

e aim
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) Yas Zxhiilit umbar One vrepared by ywou?
.Y tnder my dirsciiocn.
MR, CAPRR: A% this tirme, Mr., Erxaniner, we

would ofter into evidence Mpplicant's Exbhibit Funber Onn.
MR, UOTTZR:  Applicant's Uxhibit One will

be admitted in evidence.

1l
Id

MR. CRRR: And we nave nothing further on

direct.

BY MR. RUTTER:

Q Mr. Crane, what did you say the pressure
was nere on the annulus in this Martin No. 1?7

A At the last reading yesterday it was 200
pounés.

Q Sc it ought tc be able to buck that line

pressure of 125, then,

A, Yes, sBir.

Q ilow about the pressure on the lHo. 3, what
has it been?

A Its raximux pressure is about 185 pounds,

0 Okay. Do you have any idea why this wsll

is producing from the 0Ojo Alano, Mr. Crane? Do you thirk it's

leakage from the Farmington that has cccurred in the years gona




O

by or is it natural, a natural accurulation of gas in the 0Ojo

Alamo?

A

case vwhere the 0Ojo Alame has ever produced gas of this nature.

It prebably is & leak

bably either from the

Farmington gas sand.

ie.

of the witnass.

BY MR. PADILLA:

o

M. PADILLA: I hsve one, Mr. Cxaminer.

12

HMr. Lrxaminer, I don't know of any other

from an old well somewhere, but it's pro-

PC: the praessure are tco high to be a

wWell now, wasn't the well originally a

Yes, it was.

And it quit producing from the Farmington.

Y~ .
- .

So you decided to make a water well out of

Yes, sir.

I seea.

MR. NUTTER: Are there any further gquestions

MR.NUTTER: Mr. Padilla.

CROSS LXAMIHATION

Mr. Crane, is :ine royalty ownershin the




——r

same for both wells?

A

of the witness? He may be enicused,

wigh to offer in Case MNunber 67647

- v et .

ST « - - =Y
AL dann Lol B —.x.,\l

MR. HUSTCR: Are tharxe any other gquestions

Do ynu have anytihing further, Mr. Carrx?

R carn:  NMathinag further, Mr. Yutter.

X

MR, NUTTZR: Does anyone have anything they

&

7

e'll take the case under advisepent,
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENEHGY AND iVIINERALS GerFARTIMENT
il CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KING . POST OFFICF BOX 2088
GOVERNOR STATE LANO OF5ICE BUNODING
‘ LARRY KEHOE SANTA FE, NEW Mt:ICC' 87501
! : BECRETARY January 10, 1980 1505) 827-2434
S
. Re: CASE NO. 6764
Mr, William F. Carr ORDER NO. R-6233

Camphell and Black

Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2208 Applicant: |
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Lee Crane

Dear Sir:

Enclossd heorewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

/?Purs very tru
%%Q/%}

JOF D. RAMEY
Dlrecto; ﬂ’

JDR/£fd
Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X




STATE OF NI'W MbX
ENLRGY AND MINERALS DEPI

el e

C1l CONAMyarpIns mr e o ION

IN TiE HATTER OF TIE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATICN
DIVISIOW FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO, 6764
Oorder No. R-6233

APPLICATION OF LEE CRANE FOR

BURFACE COMMINGLING, SAN JUAN
COUNTY, ~EW MEXICO.

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 12,
1979, at Santa Fe, lHew Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this day of January, 1980, the Division
Director, having consIé red the testimony, the record, and the
recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been civen as rsguired
iaw, the Division has jurisdiction of thie cauae and the
subiect mattier thereof.

~ mmme? S - - . . N
{2Y  Mhat bbo —2rlliline, wes wiauc, 4 LUE UWLEL alld

operator of the Martin Wells Nos. 1 and 3, located in Unit W
©f Section 34, Township 30 Horth, Range 11 West, WMPM, San Juan
€ounty, New Mexico.,

{3) That the applicant seeks authority to ccmmingle un~
designated Ojo Alamo and Oswell-Farmington production of the
above~described wells into a common gathering line for sale
through a single meter into the pipe line.

{4) That the production of gas from the aforesaid Martin
Well No. 1 is a salvage operation only.

(5) That the proposed commingling may result in the recovery
¢f additional hydrocarbons from each of the subject pools, thereby
preventing waste, and will not wviolate correlative rights.



WS g e g

TR areh e

TS

(6) That in ordar o allocate thae commingled bProduction
O each of the subject walls, femi-annyal tests shouldg be taken
of the walls by shutting in one well and Producing the othar,

IT I8 SHEREPORE ORDERED

‘ (1) 7That the epplicant, Lee Crana_ 1. Slleby authorized
to conmingta “nldssdyuaced 930 Alamo and Oswell-Farmington produc~
‘tion from hig Martin wells Nos. 1 &ng 3, located i Unit N of
Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, NMPM, San Juan
County, New Maxico, in a common gathering systam_

$ {2) That the applicant shziz allocate the production to
‘=ach of the aforesaid wells on the basis of Semi-annual wel]
tests,

(3) That Juriasdictian of this cause is retaineg for the

@Oty of such further orders as the bivision may desm hecegsary,

i DONE at Santa Fe, Hew Mexico, on the day and Year herein-
‘Aabov¢ designated,

i
i

STATE OP NEW MEXICO
j IL CONSERUATToa: GIVISION

{ e
\_/ N e
N 8 -
(7’»10}3 D. FAMEY //

Director

ay
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CAMPBELL anD BLACK., r.A.

LAWYERS

JACK M. CAMPBELL POST OFFICE ®0OX 2208
BRUCE D. BLACK

MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL
WILLIAM F. CARR SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO 87501
PAUL R, CALDWELL

JEFFERSON PLACE

TELEPHONE (5§05 988-442!

December 3, 1979

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Division Direcior
N3IT Crmansmeard an T
W dmde WAVLIOW L VO LAl AV

New Mexico Department of Energy & Minerals
7

~
~

3

Post Office Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

ToTIVAD
Ve Ted W oo r
Re: Application of Lee Crane for Surface 1?%?""' "‘\[n
Comingling, San Juan County, New Mexico \F{‘ TL0437373 ij
aal
Dear Mr. Ramey: OIL CONSFRVATION DIVISION

. s . T . SANTA FE
Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Lee Crane
in the above-referenced matter.

The applicant requegts that this matter be included on

the docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held

on December 12, 1979.

Very truly yours,
William F. Carr
WFC:1r
Enclosure

cc: Mr. Lee Crane

TR I TP T L S e AP LY 1 S PP s -
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OTb!CONSERVATTON DIVISION

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF LEE CRANE FOR SURFACE COMINGLING, CASE b
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

N
o
AN

APPLICATION

Comes now LEE CRANE, by his undersionad artsrmays, and |
applies to the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division for approval
of surface comingling, San .Tua
support of his application states:
1. Applicant is the operator of the Martin #1 Well
located-ﬁégg feet from the south line and 1460 feet from
the west line of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 1l
West and the Martin #3 Well located 330 feet from the
enuth line znd 1400 {eel irom the west 1line of Section 34,

y U
Township 29 North, Range 11 West, both in San Juan County,

New Mexico.

2. That the Martin #1 Well produces from the 0jo Alamo
formation and the Martin #3 Well produces from the Oswell-

Farmington formation.

3. That the mineral ownership of the acreage dedicated to

both of the subject wells is common.

4. Adequate facilities will be provided for accurately
determining production from each well at reasonable

intervals.




5. Applicant therefore seeks approval pursuant tu nulc

303-A to comingle production from said wells.

I WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests that this

matter be set for hearing before the Commission or one of the |

o e Sty R

X ? | Division's duly appointed examiners and that after notice and
; i | hearing as required by law, the Division enter its order approving
;
F ; . .
Fz . the application. |
F -« i ? Respeciiully suviiiced, :
; CAMPB?LL AND BLACK, P.A. |
s N
i
L] . 1 A
By . | ’
William F. Carr T :

Post Qffice Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF LEE CRANE FCR SURFACE COMINGLING, CASE b 7¢ ¢
SAN JUAN COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ADNDT TOATTNAN
£3L 4 LA L vy

Comes now LEE CRANE, by his undersigned attormevs, and

applics fo the New Mexico 0il Conservation Division for approval
. . . . |
of surface comingling, San Juan County, New Mexico, and in |
support of his application states: %
|
\

1. Applifégt is the operator of the Martin #1 VWell
l

cd 1883 feet from the south line and 1460 feet from

4]
Township 28 North, Range 11 West, both in San Juan County,

New Mexico.

2. That the Martin #1 Well produces from the Ojo Alamo

formation and the Martin #3 Well produces from the Oswell-

et st FAarmatin
i'ax MILLLp e ‘.v‘....._...ﬁ._!‘

3. That the mineral ownership of the acreage dedicated to

becth of the subject wells is common.

4. Adequate facjilities will be provided for accurately
determining procduction from each well at reasonable

intervals.
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NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF LEE CRANE FOR SURFACE COMINGLING, caAsE L7764y

~axy TIYIVAAY  AAATINITVU NTVT MLV T4
OAN JUANN LuiiviL, LV iL vy HMXLLO.

Comes now LEE CRANE, by his undersigned attorneys, and
applies to ihe New Mexico Oil Conservation Division for approval
of surface comingling, San Juan County, New Mexico, and in
support of his application states:

1. Appliqsgt is the operator of the Martin #1 Well

locatedeﬁégé—feet from the south line and 1460 feet from

the west line of Section 34, Township 30 North, Range 11

West and ghe Martin #3 Well located 330 feet from the

south line and 146U teet from the west line of Section 34,

Township‘gg North, Range L1 West, both in San Juan County,

New Mexico.

2. That the Martin #1 Well produces from the 0jo Alamo

formation and the Martin #3 Well produces from the Oswell-

Farmington formation.

w

That the mineral ownership of the acreage dedicated to

both of the subject wells is common.

+. Adeguate facilities will be provided for accurately
determining production from each well at reasonable

intervals.




5. Applicant therefore seeks approval pursuant to Rule

303-A to comingle production from said wells.

s g e KPR, g D

WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests that this

g 5 matter be set for hearing before the Commission or one of the

fA‘ Division's duly appointed examiners and that after notice and
hearing as required by law, the Division enter its order approving

ihe appiication.

Respectfully submitted,

P.A.

Fost Gi{lice Doxr 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Attorneys for Applicant

P O Y T LRV ST

S R ML P A DR

Rt




[

3 r
Pasa 3 51

Examiner liearing - Wednesdsy - December 12, 1979 Docket No. 45-79
CASE 6760: Application of Sun 01 Company for an unorthodox locat{on, non-standard gas proration unit, infill

CASE 6761:

CASE 6763:

CASE_6729:

CASE 6725:

CASE 6751:

findings, and simultancous dedication, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, iz thc above-styled
cause, seeks approval for rha uncrthcdox location ot its State "AY" Well No, 5, located in Unit E of
Section 36, Township 7 South, Range 35 East, Todd-Upper San Andres Gae Posl, to bLe simultancously
dedicated with 1its State "AY" Well Ro, 3 in Unit F of Sectionm 36 to a lb60-acre non—-standard gas pro-
ration unit comprising the NW/4 of Section 36. Also sought are findings that rho croposcd well ds
necessary to effectively and efficiently drafn that porrion of the proration unit which canuot be so
drainea by the existing unit well,

Application of Phillips Petroleum Company £or & unorthodox gas well location and approval of infill
driiling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, sccks approval for the un-
orthodox location of aun Aioka-Morrow lest well to be drilled 660 feet from the liorth and West lines
of Section 2, Township 24 South, Range 28 Fast; applicant further seeks a finding that the drilling
of said well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit,
being the W/2 of said Section 2, which cannot be so drained by the existing woll,

Appiication of Joe Don Cook for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy Ccunty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3ZZ1 to permit disposal of
produced brine inte 2n unlined surface pit located in Section 1, Township 19 South, Range 31 East,
Shugart Pool, - .

Application of Adams Exploration Company for compulssiy pooling and an unorthodox location, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, cecks an order ponling 3ll mineral
interests in the North Osude-Morivuw Gas Pool underlying Section 16, Township 20 South, Range 36 East,
to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 660 feet from the South and Wes*
lines of said Section 16. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing sa‘ i
well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating coste and chavges for super-
vision. Also to be considered will be the designacion of applicant as operator of the well and a
charge {or rvisk involved in drilling said well.

{Continued from November 14, 1972, Examiner Hearing)

Appiilai ivn o agans Exploration Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico,

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsyl-~
vanian formation underlying Section 16, Township 20 South, Range 36 East, Norcth Osudo~Morrow Gas
Pool, to he dadicated tc a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon, Also to be considered
will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the ozt <lieceol as

well as actual operating costs and charzos ior supervision. Also to be considered will be the desig-
untion of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

(Contimued from November 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tenneco 0il Company for three non-standard gas proration units, San Juan County, KNew
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 291.23-acre non~standard gas
proration unit comprising the W/2 of Section 6 and the NW/4 of Section 7, 2 347.53~acre unit com-
prising the W/2 of Section 19 and the IW/4 of section 30, and a 375.17-acre unit comprising the
5W/4 oi section 30 and the W/Z of Section 31, all in Township 29 North, Range 8 West, Rasin-Dakota
Pool, each unit to be dedfcated to a well to be drilled =t z standard location thereon.

{Continued from November 28, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Tenneco 01l Company for the rescission of special pool rules, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the rescission of the special pool rules for the Catclaw
Draw-Morrow Gas Pool to provide for 320-acre spacing rather than 640 acres. 1In the absence of
objection, the pool rules will be rescinded and the pool placed on standard 320-acre spacing for
Peansylvanian gas pools rather than the present 640-acre spaciag.

Aneldn=tion o Lee Crane tor surface commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval for the surface commingling of uadesignated Ojo Alame snd Geweli-
Farmington production from hig Martin Wells Nos, 1 and located in Section 34, Township 30 Nerth,
Range 11 West,

Application of Mesa Petroleum Company for an exception to Order No., R-111-A and an unorthodox well
location, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applifaht, n the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to the
casing~cementing rules of Order No. R~111LA to complete {ts Bass Federal Well No, 2 to be drilled at
an unorthodox location 1450 feet from the North line and 1850 feet from the West linc sadi its Bass
Federal %Well No. 3 to be drilled in Unit D, both in Section 6, Township 20 South, Range 31 East, by
setting surface casing in the "Red Bed” scection of the basal Rustler formation and production casing
at total depth. Both casing strings would have cement circulated to the surface.
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STATL OF HEW MIRTCO
LHERCY AND MUUEYALS DLPAITMERY
O1), CONSERVATION DIVISTON

IN THE MATTER OF 906 HLDARING
CALLED BY THIT O3, CORSERVATION
DIV1STYG TOR WHE PURVOSE OF
CONSIDIRING:

CASE NO. 6764

Oorcer vo. K-(.233

APPLICATION OF LEE CRANE

FOR M COMMINGLING, _ SAN JUAN .

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISICL:

This cause cane on for hearing at 9 a.m. on December 12 ’

19 79 | at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter

NOW, on this day of pecemher r 1%q9 » the

Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record,

and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully

Aaduiead in Lho pichisues, ,
(1) That due public notice having been given as required

by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

1{2) That the applicant, Lee Crane ¢ is
the owner and operator of the Martin Wells Nos. 1 and 3 '
located in Unit hl cf Secticn 34 , Township 30 North i,
Range 11 West , NMPM, San Juan County, New Mexico..

—— e . -

3 That +he applicant UG cuihority to commingle tn Mlg“-m—

-

Cjo Alamo and Oswell-Farmington production

of the above-described wells_,...v“u O

i.:}sfa wd.,e.«de

L prveanrdry J‘« ‘

Lier
it ho Tha pope




(4) Theéi The proFe “‘72 frov Yhe aforeiaid

Ihaslo. b2 Fiol) o0 & vige optralion sty .

A That 1T7om the - T Urdesitgnatedt 0o -A Yo o eReT e

SUh et W T b Gapa b e o oW M Rl e e gy
(%—4%&%-1‘1‘07!1— the T oswel l‘i“arm}ng:tgn*__w

(55 That. the propeuoed commingling may result in the recovery

of additional hydrocarbons from cach of the subjeect pocls, thereby
preventing waste, and will not viclate corrclative rights,

() that—the—reserveoirvr —chaikasbe ristiesof-eneh—eofshe— _
_subject - zones—are -sueh--that--arderground awasia woeuld-not-—be-causcd |
by the _groposcd. commimyT TG Drowided—tirrt—tire—wrt—is—net—shot=in
for an-extendedporred

) T S .3 3 PR " LY "
J;%-———;nuu\, ro—rrftort—tre~biwisdon "}‘;c‘ﬁpp()rLun—:Ly TO—orkr5-eS-5

- Wadstxict offiee—of~The DiviStomzmy—e+me—the subject well-io-

Shubt=+1T TOT 7 CconscCocrvedays. ;
3 ,
- |

#0 That in order to allocate the commingled production

23 . .
-—Smwei-d IMINTgTOY e

(ALTERNATE) !

L~

(9) That in 'oﬁ:de;j to allocate the compingied production to

. / } -
each of the'comingl’ed zones in the we;lﬁ{ applicant shou

/ rd . P
consu 1t with the Supnrvlsor of the / Aztec . -~  district office
/ C_—-——"/

of. the DlVlSJ,O/ﬂ and determine an allocation fox.;l(ula for cach of

o’ 4 o

-the production zones. -
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P15 THEREFORE ORDERD:

(}) That the applicant, _Lee Crane , 15

hmmhy authorived tn comoingte S5 Alamo and

Oswell-Farmington __produciiion vSRETe
éﬂ_m&.& Martin Wells Nos. 1 and 3 , located in Unit ____‘A/______ of
Section Qgﬂ__ﬂ____, Township 30 North . Pang“ 11 West ‘
NMPM, San Juan County, Now Momco, ‘o A ¢"‘:"-“‘"
T : “*haTT“Ponsa%% T 1SOr
; of the - d.strfEt offlro of the Division and
=
| determine d;étlon formula fox the altoecation of production
‘ ach-ég;;wzg<each of the subject wells. >
| (ALTERNATE)
) _ ¢ oinale
. (2} ?Qat J percent of the copfingleda -

el
productior shall allocated to the

' 20

and . percent

production sh?ﬁl be al}d&étcd to the Oeegnl 1 —Tm s £

-~
zone. L—“’//

v (3) _Phat ;Ké operator of gbﬁ;fubject well sha;ﬁ;}mmediately
s e

i
ij notifx the DiXision's Azzécﬂwwﬂ/(‘_ district pffice any time the
. W&ll has bg¢en shut>fh for 7 ¢ secutiya/ﬁéys and 1 concurrently
3 s
v -
present, te—the Division, a Pp¥ran for remedial action.

i; (¥ That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for tne
. entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.

. (Z)/Aa,l%, /A/mé,wcaaoef
?&{0 fi‘ -‘A,,,,_, /Ml/ ﬂ/%& MM ‘Mj
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